MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 9, 2020
TO: Lexington Area MPO Transportation Policy Committee (TPC) and all TPC Subcommittees
FROM: Max Conyers, MPO Transportation Planning Manager/Executive Secretary

SUBJECT: Notification of revised Administrative Modification #35 to the FY 2017 — FY 2020
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and Administrative Modification #18 to
the 2045 Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP)

On September 29, 2020, the Lexington Area Metropolitan Planning Organization issued Administrative
Modification #35 to the FY 2017 — 2020 TIP and Modification #18 to the 2045 MTP. On October 9, 2020, this
revised modification was issued to accurately reflect the remaining design funds. This modification only shifts
funds between project phases and does not impact the financial constraint of the TIP. These changes also
do not change the amount of local match required for the project.

Administrative Modification #35:

This action updates the previously published TIP document and tables. The modifications are:

e Table 1 - SLX Projects - Rosemont Garden Sidewalks:
o Move $30,000 in SLX funds from the R phase to the C phase

e Table 6A — Grouped Projects - Rosemont Garden Sidewalks:
0 Move $14,000 in TAP funds from the D phase to the R phase

The updated TIP tables are shown below. The Administrative Modification has been on the MPO website at
www.lexareampo.org Please contact me if you have any questions.

Table 1 - SLX Projects (F-Fayette; J-Jessamine) TIP Years 2017 - 2020
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